








Monument of Two Great Martyrs

Historic Site of Hino City
Designated on October 1, 1961

This is a monument of honor for KONDO Isami and HIJI-
KATA Toshizo. Their family members and supporters including
SATO Toshimasa (Hikogoro) had planned to erect a monument
since 1876, however they couldn’t easily obtain permission of
the Governor of Kanagawa Prefecture, and at last it was built in
1888. On this monument, heroic deeds of these two heroes in
Chinese writing were engraved, the writing by MATSUDAIRA
Katamori (feudal lord of Aizu Domain) in characters used on
seals, a composition by OTSUKI Bankei (a Confucian of Sendai
Domain) and the writing by MATSUMOTO Jun (a doctor, who
worked for the Shogunate).

Monument of Two Great Martyrs Junsetsu Ryoyu

Tokyo Heritage Week

Memories of Shinsengumi in
Chofu City and Mitaka City

KONDO Isami, the chief of Shinsengumi, was born as the
third son of a wealthy farmer called MIYAGAWA Kyujiro. When
he was 15 years old, he became a disciple of Tennenrishin-ryu
School. KONDO Shusuke with his elder brother, and next year,
he was adopted by Shusuke having been recognized for his tal-
ent. When he was 28 years old in 1861, he succeeded to the 4th
head of Tennenrishin-ryu and held on the demonstration play at
the Rokushogu Shrine.

In 1863, KONDO Isami joined Roshigumi which was
organized for the guard of the 14th Shogun TOKUGAWA Iemo-
chi’s visit to Kyoto, with HIJIKATA Toshizo and YAMANAMI
Keisuke and other disciples. Although many Roshi (masterless
samurai) returned to Edo, KONDO Isami was left to be in charge
of maintaining security of Kyoto City. It is well known that they
were gained fames in Ikedaya Incident and others, and in 1867
he became Bakushin (shogun’s retainer).

On January in 1868, after defeat at the Battle of Toba-
Fushimi, he returned to Edo and organized the Koyo Chinbutai.
On March they prayed to Kamiishiwara Wakamiya Hachiman-
jinja Shrine (3 Shimoishiwara, Chofu City) from the distant for
the war’s victory. The seated statue of KONDO Isami which was
produced by local research organization of Shinsengumi, called
“KONDO Isami-to Shinsengumi-no-Kai (Organization of KON-
DO Isami and Shinsengumi lovers)”, is placed beside of Sanmon
Gate (temple gate) of Saiko-ji Temple. After that the Koyo Chin-
butai fought against the Army of the New Government, KONDO
Isami surrendered to them and was executed at Itabashi, Edo
City, at 35 years old. His nephew KONDO Yugoro buried him at
Ryugen-ji Temple (6 Osawa, Mitaka City) located near his birth-
place. At the graveyard of KONDO Family in Ryugen-ji Temple,
there are graves of his step-brother KONDO Yugoro and his son,
Kyugoro.

Seated statue of KONDO Isami (Saiko-ji Temple)
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(D Site of KONDO Isami’s
Birthplace

Historic Site of Chofu City
Designated on April 25, 1977

KONDO Isami was born into MIYAGAWA Family, and
their house stood at the crossroads of Hitomi-kaido Avenue and
the street leading to Koganei, about 2.4 km north of Kamiishi-
warajuku on Koshu-kaido Highway. It has the main house, ware-
house, private library, and barn in a total 7,000m’. In the garden
there were artificial hill and planted Zelkova and Oak around the
house, Bamboo in back of a house. KONDO Isami’s father MI-
YAGAWA Kyujiro, wealthy farmer, invited KONDO Shusuke,
head of the Tennenrishin-ryu School, and provided the barn as
Kenjutsu training hall. After Isami was adopted by Shusuke, this
Kenjutsu training hall was so crowded with disciples.

In 1943, this house was destroyed because it disturbed
fighter plane flying away from the Chofu Military Airport.
Only a well, has been remained, which has been said that
water of it was used for Isami’s first bath when he was born.
The Chofu Folk Museum exhibits the model of birthplace
(scale 1:300,000) which was reproduced in collaboration
with MIYAGAWA Family.

There is Kondo-jinja Shrine adjacent to the well, which
was built by soldiers in Tokyo area in 1926. Also in front of this
shrine, Kenjutsu training hall of the Tennenrishin-ryu School
“Hatsuunkan” is located. “Hatsuunkan” opened in 1876 by Yu-
goro, Isami’s son-in-law, has been said that it was named and
calligraphed the signboard by YAMAOKA Tesshu.

Reconstructed model of
KONDO Isami's Birthplace

The site of KONDO Isami’s Birthplace (Saiko-ji Temple)
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(2 Grave of KONDO Isami

Historic Place of Tokyo
Landmarked on March 4, 1936
Designated on March 28, 1955

The grave of KONDO Isami is located in Osawazan Ryugen-
ji Temple, in Osawa, Mitaka City, which is on Hitomi-kaido Avenue,
1km east from Tama Station of SeibuTamagawa Line. In front of
the temple gate, there is a bust of KONDO Isami with Roku Jizo
(six Ksitigarbhas) and Koshinto pagoda, and the KONDO Family‘s
graveyard is in back of the Main hall. He was active as the chief of
Shinsengumi and became Bakushin (shogun’s retainer) from a farmer,
however he caught by the Army of the New Government and executed
at Itabashi.

His nephew KONDO Yugoro buried him at Ryugen-ji Temple
located near his birthplace.

In this graveyard, there is his grave among 5 graves of his family.
On this grave in thin and narrow cubic shape, inscription of “grave of
KONDO Isami” was engraved. There is also a stone monument with
his death haiku and putting on a notebook with words and illustrations
of praise by his fans, from which we can still know his popularity not
to decline.
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Memories of Shinsengumi in
Fuchu City

A famous Japanese novel, “Moeyo Ken” by SHIBA Ryo-
taro, which is about the life of HIJIKATA Toshizo, starts with the
festival of this Okunitama-jinja Shrine. Also KONDO Isami suc-
ceeded to the 4th master of Tennnenrishin-ryu School (a school
of swordplay) and his demonstrated match was held on this
shrine in 1861.

Fuchu City map
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Main Hall of Okunitama-jinja
Shrine

Tangible Cultural Properties of Tokyo (Buildings)
Designated on March 31, 1962

Okunitama-jinja Shrine used to be called “Rokusho-gu” (6
shrines), and worshiped as a guardian deity of Musashi Province.

In order to enshrine nine gods included with Okunitama no
Okami, six kami (gods) and so on, the main hall of the Okuni-
tama-jinja Shrine is wide and unique, which is jointed the three
of buildings with San (3)-gensha Nagare Style (an architecture
style of three-bay wide structure with a gable roof), so-called
Kyu(9)-kensha Nagare Style or Aidono Style. Now, Okunitama
no Okami is enshrined in the central building, other 6 gods are in
the east and west.

However, the map of 1606 shows the individual three main
buildings, and another record said these buildings were destroyed
by the fire in 1646. We consider that the buildings were recon-
structed in this present style after the fire. The total length of
ridge is about 14m and the height reaches about 9m, vermillion-
lacquered. The roof had been covered with Hiwadabuki(cypress
bark roof) before, and have changed into the copperplate at the
end of the Edo period.

These buildings are also a precious example of construction
ordered by Shogunate.
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Main Hall of Okunitama-jinja Shrine
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Memories of Shinsengumi in
Machida City

KOJIMA Shikanosuke, the headman of Onoji-mura Village
at the end of Edo period, became a disciple of Tennenrishin-ryu
School the third leader KONDO Shusuke. KONDO Isami who
succeeded to Shusuke, taught Kenjutsu at the training hall in
KOJIMA Family’s house. Shikanosuke took a pledge of broth-
erhood with KONDO Isami and SATO Hikogoro, headman of
Hinoshuku, and supported Shinsengumi. So, many letters and
articles concerned with Shinsengumi remain at KOJIMA Family.

KOJIMA Museum

KOJIMA Museum, using thatched house of headman in
the Tenpo Era (1830-1843) remodeled in 1968, was opened as
private museum. This museum has valuable collections including
articles of Shinsengumi, “Archives of KOJIMA Family, Former
Tama country Onoji Village” designated by Tokyo as Tangible
Cultural Property (Ancient Documents),” Reference Materials
related to army of Farmers conscripted from Onoji” designated
by Tokyo as Tangible Cultural Property (Historical Resources)
and etc.

In Onojimachi, Machida City, located 3km far from Tama-
Center Station, escaped from development of New Town, there
remains Onojijuku and Satoyama (outskirt of country), so many
people visit here to enjoy taking a stroll.
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Location : 950 Onoji, Machida city

Transportation Facilities : From Tsurukawa Station on Odakyu
Tama Line, take the bus bound for Tama Center via Onoji, get
off at Ono-jinja mae stop and walk one minute / from Tama
Center Station on Keio Sagamihara Line, Odakyu Tama Line
or Tama Monorail, take the bus bound for Tsurukawa Station
via Onoji, get off at Onoji-jinja mae stop and walk one minute

KOJIMA Museum

Exhibition room of KOJIMA Museum
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